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Democratic Services EPSOM A
“EWELL oS

BOROUGH COUNCIL

To: All Members of the Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee

Dear Councillor,
LICENSING (HEARING) SUB-COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 21ST SEPTEMBER, 2022 ,

Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall,
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8317774003858951183

Please find attached the following document(s) for the meeting of the Licensing (Hearing)
Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 21st September, 2022.

1. EMAIL TO OBJECTORS FROM AGENT - REDACTED

For further information, please contact Democratic Services, democraticservices@epsom-
ewell.gov.uk or 01372 732000

Yours sincerely

Interim Chief Executive
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Agenda Item 3

From:
To:

Subject: Premises Licence Application
Date: 14 September 2022 15:49:59

Good Afternoon

My name is | am the Licensing Consultant acting on behalf of
with regard to the Application for a Premises Licence at

2 -6b Roseberry Parade.

As the only representations received are from 4 local residents | thought i would
contact you with regards to your representation , | have not been furnished with
your email addresses so the email has gone to- to distribute.

When we submit an application for a new premises licence, the application form
goes out to

The Licensing Authority

The Police

The Fire Service

Trading Standards

Planning

EHO

A body that is concerned with the welfare of Children

The Health Authority
The Home Office

All of whom along with yourselves have an opportunity to object
There are no objections from any of the Responsible Authorities

We have included in the operating schedules a number of conditions with regard
to

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Publice Safety

Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

which would form part of the licence if it were granted

| personally have known - for many years he is a very responsible person,
who has never had any issues in any of his previous stores

In light of this if we were to reduce the closing time to 22:00
Would you be happy to withdraw your representations and therefore negate the
need for a hearing

Please respond to myself or [
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Agenda Item 3
Click here to report this email as spam.

********************************************************************’The

information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. The
message 1s intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Visit the Epsom and Ewell Borough

Council website at www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk
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